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“rom: Liza Carberry
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:16 PM
To: William_Allen@VictoryConnect.com
Ce: Shawn Nydegger
Subject: RE:
Perfect — you still walk on water in my books!!!!!! Thanks so much. ©

From: William_Allen@VictoryConnect.com [mailto:William_Allen@VictoryConnect.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 1:49 PM

To: Liza Carberry

Subject: RE:

no problem. just trying to do whatever we can to get them off your back. don't really want another separate account to
manage, but it seems like this will be the best solution. It will take a week or so to get everything set up, but it will
definitely be in place when the next statements are cut.

have a good evening!

Bill Allen
Senior Managing Director
Victory Capital Management

**********************************************t********************************

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It

is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing

or using any of this information. If you received this communication in error,
please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety,
whether electronic or hard copy. This communication may contain nonpublic personal
information about consumers subject to the restrictions of the

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. You may not directly or indirectly reuse or redisclose
such information for any purpose other than to provide the services for which

you are receiving the information.

127 Public Square, Cleveland, OH 44114
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If you prefer not to receive future e-mail offers for products or services from Key
send an e-mail to mailto:DNERequests@key.com with 'No Promotional E-mails' in the
SUBJECT line.



